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Harmon Rita T.

From: Bryan Bobrick <bryanb@iacivil.com>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 11:36 AM
To: Harmon Rita T.
Cc: 'Fred Arfman'
Subject: Los Altos Children's Park - clarification of drainage from residential units to the east of 

the proposed park.

Good morning Rita, 
 
Attached with this e‐mail are photos of the adjacent property to the east of the proposed South Los Altos Children's 
Park. The photos show the concrete curb, alley gutter and storm drain inlet on General Vandenburg St.  
 
No stormwater from this pavement drains onto the proposed South Los Altos Children’s Park. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 



2



3

 
 
 

Bryan J. Bobrick 
Isaacson & Arfman, P.A. 
Consulting Engineering Associates 
128 Monroe St. N.E.  
Albuquerque, NM 87108 
Phone:  (505)268-8828 
Fax: (505)268-2632 
bryanb@iacivil.com 
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